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From: "Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC)" <anne-marie.monteith@canada.ca>

To: "Kennedy, Simon (IC)" <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>

Cc:
"Thompson, Paul (IC)" <paul.thompson@canada.ca>, "Patel, Sonal (IC)" 
<sonal.patel@canada.ca>, "Mainville-Dale, Rachel (IC)" <rachel.mainville-
dale@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, 05 Aug 2020 11:16:10 +0000

Attachment
s:

SBK_VTF-TTF-VBI-v07_200804_cl-IS_appr.docx (190.14 kB); SP-BAINS Vaccine 
Task Force + Therapeutics Task Force Aug 5-6-V2-IS_appr.docx (61.35 kB); 
NR_VTF-TTF-VBI-v10_200804-cl_PSPC + IS + NSERC_appr.docx (49.32 kB)

Simon, for your review: draft comms products for the VTF announcement.
Documents include:

- A News Release - Government of Canada announces major steps in treating and preventing COVID-
19 through vaccines and therapies

- Special Backgrounder on the announcement of the VBI Vaccine agreement, the VTF and CTTF
- Ministerial Remarks: mention of past investments (VIDO-InterVac, NRC facility in Montreal, 

Genome Canada, CIHR funding, AbCellera), VTF membership, new investments ($56M to VBI, 
and $3M to IMV through NRC-IRAP and NGen Supercluster, $19M from the granting councils for 
COVID-related research projects) and the CTTF membership.

These look fine. SCMS sent them in parallel to MINO for approval.
Anne-Marie

From: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) 
Sent: August 4, 2020 7:37 PM
To: Anderson, Mollie (IC) ; SCMS-SCSM / MISI-MISI-Liaison (IC) 
Cc: Monteith, Anne-Marie (IC) ; Choueiri, Charbel (IC) ; Hunt, Pamela (IC) ; Eatrides, Vicky (IC) ; Joyce, Eric 
(IC) ; Gennaro, Miriam (IC) ; Dzikowski , Jamie (IC) ; Rego, Helena (IC) ; Hayley, Laurie (IC) ; Mainville-
Dale, Rachel (IC) 
Subject: Vaccine task force products 
Good evening,
Please find the draft products attached for the vaccine task force 
announcement tomorrow – for review and approval. 
This is a joint announcement between ISED and PSPC. The plan is for ISED 
to issue the NR at 10am tomorrow. 
For the sake of expediency, I’m sharing these products with both DMO and 
MINO at the same time.
Thank you kindly,
Taylor Bildstein
Director, Ministerial Services / Directrice, Services ministériels
Innovation, Science and Economic Development / Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique
Taylor.Bildstein@canada.ca Tel/Tél : 819-639-0983
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